



## Electronic Voting Systems Fact Sheet

*Updated: October 3, 2012*

The following States allow voters to either register to vote, request a ballot, retrieve a ballot as well as track a ballot online. There are States that are working on developing online systems for the 2012 General Election. **All systems listed below are also accessible through FVAP.gov.**

### **Alabama**

- **Register:** <https://alabama.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://alabama.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://alabama.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/FwabStart.htm>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://myinfo.alabamavotes.gov/>

### **Alaska**

- **Request Ballot:** <http://www.elections.alaska.gov/ot.php>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.elections.alaska.gov/ot.php>

### **American Samoa**

- **Request Ballot:** <http://www.americansamoaelectionoffice.org/military>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.americansamoaelectionoffice.org/status>

### **Arizona**

- **Register:** <http://www.azsos.gov/election/Military.htm>
- **Request Ballot:** <http://www.azsos.gov/election/Military.htm>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.azsos.gov/election/county.htm>

### **Arkansas**

- **Request Ballot:** [https://www.ark.org/sos\\_move/app/filing.html](https://www.ark.org/sos_move/app/filing.html)
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://www.voterview.ar-nova.org/>

### **California**

- **Register:** <http://www.registertovote.ca.gov/>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/ballot-status/>

For Butte, Contra Costa, El Dorado County, Fresno, Lassen, Monterey, Sacramento, San Joaquin, San Luis Obispo, San Mateo, Solano only

- **Request Ballot:** [www.calepromise.us](http://www.calepromise.us)
- **Receive Ballot:** [www.calepromise.us](http://www.calepromise.us)

For Orange County only

- **Register:** <https://www.ocvote.com/voting/military-and-overseas-voters/military-voter-info/fpca/>
- **Request Ballot:** <http://www.ocvote.com/overseas/>
- **Receive Ballot:** <http://www.ocvote.com/overseas/>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.ocvote.com/overseas/>

For San Bernardino County only

- **Request Ballot:** <https://sanbernardino.liveballot.com/home>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://sanbernardino.liveballot.com/home>

**Colorado**

- **Register:** <https://www.sos.state.co.us/Voter/secuRegVoterIntro.do>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://govotecolorado.everyonecounts.com>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://www.sos.state.co.us/Voter/secuVoterSearch.do>

**Connecticut**

- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.dir.ct.gov/sots/LookUp.aspx>

**Delaware**

- **Register:** <https://absenteeonline.elections.delaware.gov/>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://absenteeonline.elections.delaware.gov/>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://absenteestatus.elections.delaware.gov/>

**District of Columbia**

- **Ballot Tracking:** [https://www.dcboee.org/voter\\_info/absentee\\_ballot/ab\\_status.asp](https://www.dcboee.org/voter_info/absentee_ballot/ab_status.asp)

**Florida:**

- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://registration.elections.myflorida.com>

For Okaloosa County only:

- **Register:** <https://okaloosa.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://okaloosa.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Receive Ballot:**  
<https://okaloosa.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/FwabStart.htm?votingRegion.state=FL>

For Baker, Bay, Bradford, Clay, Duval, Escambia, Leon, Nassau, Okaloosa, Pinellas, Putnam, Sarasota and Wakulla Counties only

Use this link for all applicable items listed below:

- **Request Ballot:** <http://www.ourmissionyourvote.us/>
- **Receive Ballot:** <http://www.ourmissionyourvote.us/>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://registration.elections.myflorida.com>

For Broward County

- **Receive Ballot:** <https://broward-soe.everyonecounts.com>

For Lee County

- **Receive Ballot:** <https://lee-evote.everyonecounts.com>

For Orange County

- **Receive Ballot:** <https://orange-evote.everyonecounts.com>

For St. Lucie County

- **Receive Ballot:** <https://slcelections.everyonecounts.com>

## Georgia

- **Register:** <http://www.sos.ga.gov/mvp/>
- **Request Ballot:** <http://www.sos.ga.gov/mvp/>
- **Receive Ballot:** <http://www.sos.ga.gov/mvp/>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.sos.ga.gov/mvp/>

## Guam

- **Ballot Tracking:** For the status of your ballot send an email to: [director@gec.guam.gov](mailto:director@gec.guam.gov) or [tom.sanagustin@gec.guam.gov](mailto:tom.sanagustin@gec.guam.gov) .

## Hawaii

- **Ballot Tracking:** For the status of your ballot send an email to [elections@hawaii.gov](mailto:elections@hawaii.gov) with the Subject Line: “UOCAVA-Track Ballot” or call the Office of Elections collect at 808-453-8683.

## Idaho

- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.idahovotes.gov/AbsenteeBallot/Default.aspx>

## Illinois

- **Request Ballot:** <https://move.elections.il.gov/>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://move.elections.il.gov/>

### For Cook County only

- **Request Ballot:** <https://cookcountyclerk.everyonecounts.com>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://cookcountyclerk.everyonecounts.com>

### For the City of Chicago only

- **Request Ballot:** <https://cboe-overseas-vote.com>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://cboe-overseas-vote.com>

## Indiana

- **Register:** <https://indianavoters.in.gov/PublicSite/PublicMain.aspx>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://indianavoters.in.gov/PublicSite/PublicMain.aspx>

## Iowa

- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://sos.iowa.gov/elections/AbsenteeBallotStatus/search.aspx>

## Kansas

- **Register:** <https://www.kdor.org/voterregistration/Default.aspx>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://myvoteinfo.voteks.org/>

## Kentucky

- **Register:** <https://kentucky.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://kentucky.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Receive Ballot:**  
<https://kentucky.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/FwabStart.htm?fields=3&3=20&votingRegion.state=KY>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://cdcbps.ky.gov/ABD2Web/>

## Louisiana

- **Register:** <http://www.sos.la.gov/LAFPCAOnline/tabid/1180/Default.aspx>
- **Request Ballot:** <http://www.sos.la.gov/LAFPCAOnline/tabid/1180/Default.aspx>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.sos.la.gov/tabid/618/Default.aspx>

## Maine

- **Request Ballot:** <http://www.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/AbsenteeBallot/index.pl>
- **Receive Ballot:** <http://www.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/AbsenteeBallot/index.pl>
- **Ballot Tracking:** Track a ballot: You may track the status of your ballot by sending an e-mail to [UOCAVA.CEC@maine.gov](mailto:UOCAVA.CEC@maine.gov). In your e-mail please give your name, date of birth and municipality where you are registered to vote.

## Maryland

- **Register:** <https://voterservices.elections.state.md.us/OnlineVoterRegistration>
- **Request Ballot:**  
<https://voterservices.elections.state.md.us/OnlineVoterRegistration/FPCA>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://www.mdelections.umd.edu/>

## Massachusetts

- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://www.wheredoivotema.com/track/trackmyballot.aspx>

## Michigan

- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://webapps.sos.state.mi.us/mivote/>

## For the City of Detroit only

- **Register:** <https://www.vote4detroit.us>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://www.vote4detroit.us>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://www.vote4detroit.us>

## Minnesota

- **Register:** <https://minnesota.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://minnesota.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Receive Ballot:**  
<https://minnesota.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/FwabStart.htm?votingRegion.state=MN>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://mnvotes.sos.state.mn.us/AbsenteeBallotStatus.aspx>

## Mississippi

- **Request Ballot:** [http://www.sos.ms.gov/elections\\_voter\\_info\\_center2.aspx](http://www.sos.ms.gov/elections_voter_info_center2.aspx)
- **Receive Ballot:** [http://www.sos.ms.gov/elections\\_voter\\_info\\_center2.aspx](http://www.sos.ms.gov/elections_voter_info_center2.aspx)
- **Ballot Tracking:** You may track the status of your ballot by contacting your Voting Registrar at: [http://www.sos.ms.gov/elections\\_voter\\_info\\_center\\_absentee.aspx](http://www.sos.ms.gov/elections_voter_info_center_absentee.aspx).

## Missouri

- **Ballot Tracking:** Track a ballot: You can confirm that your ballot was received by your local election authority by contacting the Secretary of State office at [elections@sos.mo.gov](mailto:elections@sos.mo.gov) or (866) 868-3245. Detailed instructions will accompany your ballot.

## Montana

- **Request Ballot:** <https://www.vote4montana.us/MT/Register.aspx>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://www.vote4montana.us/MT/Register.aspx>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://app.mt.gov/voterinfo/>

## Nebraska

- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://www.militaryoverseas.necvr.ne.gov/>

## Nevada

- **Registration:** Register online (for voters in all counties but Carson City County and Douglas County): <http://www.nvsos.gov/index.aspx?page=703>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://nvsos.gov/votersearch/>

## New Hampshire

- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://cfs.sos.nh.gov/app/Public/AbsenteeBallot.aspx>

## New Jersey

- **Ballot Tracking:**  
<https://voter.njsvrs.com/PublicAccess/servlet/com.saber.publicaccess.control.PublicAccessNavigationServlet?USERPROCESS=PublicSearch>

## New Mexico

- **Ballot Tracking:** Track a ballot: You can confirm that your ballot was received by your local election authority by contacting your county office at:  
[http://www.sos.state.nm.us/Voter\\_Information/County\\_Clerk\\_Information.aspx](http://www.sos.state.nm.us/Voter_Information/County_Clerk_Information.aspx)

## For Bernalillo County only:

- **Register:** <https://bernalillo.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://bernalillo.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Receive Ballot:**  
<https://bernalillo.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/FwabStart.htm?votingRegion.state=NM>

## New York

- **Register:** <https://newyork.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://newyork.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Receive Ballot:** [https://www.secureballotusa.com/diaspora\\_ny-1.5/login.action](https://www.secureballotusa.com/diaspora_ny-1.5/login.action)
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://newyork.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>

## North Carolina

- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://www.ncsbe.gov/VoterLookup.aspx?Feature=absentee>

## North Dakota

- **Request Ballot:** <https://vip.sos.nd.gov/VoterInformationPortal.aspx>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://vip.sos.nd.gov/VoterInformationPortal.aspx>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://vip.sos.nd.gov/AbsenteeTracker.aspx>

## Ohio

- **Register:** <https://ohio.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://ohio.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Receive Ballot:**  
<https://ohio.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/FwabStart.htm?votingRegion.state=OH>
- **Ballot Tracking:** [https://usoav.sos.state.oh.us/UOCAVA\\_vr\\_Login.aspx](https://usoav.sos.state.oh.us/UOCAVA_vr_Login.aspx)

## Oklahoma

- **Ballot Tracking:** Track a ballot: Voters must contact the County Election Board Secretary in the county of their residence:  
[http://www.ok.gov/elections/Absentee\\_Voting/Military\\_Overseas\\_Voters/](http://www.ok.gov/elections/Absentee_Voting/Military_Overseas_Voters/)

## Oregon

- **Register:** <http://oregonvotes.gov/military/>
- **Request Ballot:** <http://oregonvotes.gov/military/>
- **Receive Ballot:** <http://oregonvotes.gov/military/>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://oregonvotes.gov/military/>

## Pennsylvania

- **Ballot Tracking:**  
<http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=514&objID=1174115&parentname=ObjMgr&parentid=60&mode=2>

## Puerto Rico

- **Request Ballot:** <https://prballotrequest.secureballotusa.com/en>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://prballotrequest.secureballotusa.com/en>
- **Ballot Tracking:** You may track the status of your ballot by contacting the Absentee Voting Administrative Board through the [Puerto Rico Elections Commission](#) website.

## Rhode Island

- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://sos.ri.gov/vic/>

## South Carolina

- **Register:** <https://info.scvotes.sc.gov/eng/evat/login.aspx>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://info.scvotes.sc.gov/eng/evat/login.aspx>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://info.scvotes.sc.gov/eng/evat/login.aspx>
- **Ballot Tracking:**  
<https://info.scvotes.sc.gov/eng/voterinquiry/VoterInformationRequest.aspx?PageMode=AbsenteeInfo>

## South Dakota

- **Request Ballot:**  
<http://sdsos.gov/content/viewcontent.aspx?cat=elections&pg=/elections/deployed.shtm>
- **Receive Ballot:** <http://sdvip.e-cers.com/st23login.aspx>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <http://sdsos.gov/Elections/VIPLogin.aspx>

## Tennessee

- **Ballot Tracking:** [http://tn.gov/sos/election/absentee\\_military.htm#11](http://tn.gov/sos/election/absentee_military.htm#11)

## Texas

- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://webservices.sos.state.tx.us/FPCA/index.aspx>

### For Harris County only:

- **Register:** <http://www.harrisvotes.com/VotingInfo/MilOverseas.aspx>
- **Request Ballot:** <http://www.harrisvotes.com/VotingInfo/MilOverseas.aspx>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://fpca.harrisvotes.com/trackingmasters/track>

## Utah

- **Register:** <https://secure.utah.gov/voterreg/index.html>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://secure.utah.gov/voterreg/index.html>
- **Ballot Tracking:** You may track the status of your ballot by using the link and password provided when your ballot was sent to you.

### For Box Elder, Cache, Carbon, Davis, Garfield, Iron, Kane, Salt Lake, Sanpete, Summit, Tooele, Washington, Wayne, Weber Counties only

- **Request Ballot:** <https://utah.everyonecounts.com>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://utah.everyonecounts.com>

## Vermont

- **Register:** <https://vermont.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Request Ballot:** <https://vermont.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/home.htm>
- **Receive Ballot:**  
<https://vermont.overseasvotefoundation.org/vote/FwabStart.htm?votingRegion.state=VT>
- **Ballot Tracking:** Track the status of your ballot by using the link and password provided when your ballot was sent to you.

## Virgin Island

- **Ballot Tracking:** You may track your ballot by using any of the following methods: TDD Toll Free: St. Croix: (877) 773-1021, St. Thomas/St. John: (877) 774-3107, OR at: [www.vivote.gov](http://www.vivote.gov) for Email Contact Form.

## Virginia

- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://www.voterinfo.sbe.virginia.gov/PublicSite/Public/FT2/PublicLookup.aspx?Link=Registration&Req=AB>

## Washington

- **Register:** <http://www.myvote.wa.gov>
- **Ballot Tracking:** <https://wei.sos.wa.gov/agency/osos/en/Pages/myvote.aspx>

### For Garfield, Kitsap, Pacific, and Walla Walla Counties only:

Use this link for all applicable items listed below:

- **Request Ballot:** <http://wa.liveballot.com/jurisdictions>
- **Receive Ballot:** <http://wa.liveballot.com/jurisdictions>

### For Clark County only:

- **Request Ballot:** <mailto:AbsenteeVoting@clark.wa.gov>

### For Cowlitz County only:

- **Request Ballot:** <mailto:elections@co.cowlitz.wa.us>

### For Franklin County only

- **Request Ballot:** <https://franklincounty.everyonecounts.com>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://franklincounty.everyonecounts.com>

### For King County only

- **Request Ballot:** <https://kingcounty.everyonecounts.com>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://kingcounty.everyonecounts.com>

### For Pierce County only

- **Request Ballot:** <https://piercecouny.everyonecounts.com>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://piercecouny.everyonecounts.com>

### For Yakima County only

- **Request Ballot:** <https://yakimacounty.everyonecounts.com>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://yakimacounty.everyonecounts.com>

For all Washington counties not listed above, you can receive your ballot online using the following link: <http://www.myvote.wa.gov>



## West Virginia

- **Request Ballot:** <https://www.secureballotusa.com/secureballotusa/>
- **Receive Ballot:** <https://www.secureballotusa.com/secureballotusa/>
- **Ballot Tracking:** To track the status of your ballot use the instructions and link provided with the ballot that is sent to you OR to confirm receipt of your uploaded or faxed ballot, contact your county recorder:  
<http://www.sos.wv.gov/public-services/contacts/Pages/ClerkCountyComm.aspx>

## Wisconsin

- **Register:** <http://myvote.wi.gov>
- **Request Ballot:** <http://myvote.wi.gov>
- **Receive Ballot:** <http://myvote.wi.gov>
- **Ballot Tracking :** <http://myvote.wi.gov>

## Wyoming

- **Request Ballot:** [http://soswy.state.wy.us/Elections/MOVE\\_Absentee\\_Request.aspx](http://soswy.state.wy.us/Elections/MOVE_Absentee_Request.aspx)
- **Ballot Tracking:** [http://soswy.state.wy.us/Elections/MOVE\\_Overview.aspx](http://soswy.state.wy.us/Elections/MOVE_Overview.aspx)